

A thin and variable snowpack exists in the northern Bridgers. Wind loaded slopes provide the only real skiable runs, but they also pose the most significant avalanche threat. Be cautious while hiking up or skiing down any wind loaded slope and always be thinking about the consequence of a slide.

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Nov 18, 2016

Bridger Range, 2016-11-18